Jeanann Dawson

From: Town Erwin Manager

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 4:02 PM
To: Jeanann Dawson

Subject: RE: 490 Raymond Avery Road
Jeanann,

Received, thank you. Please check the zoning off as APPROVED for me. Thanks for all of your help.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

From: Jeanann Dawson

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 3:44 PM

To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Subject: RE: 490 Raymond Avery Road

Weird, let me try again, they are also uploaded in Trackit sorry

Jeanann Dawson

Central Permitting Technician
Department of Development Services
Central Permitting Division

420 McKinney Pkwy

Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: 910-893-7525

Direct: 910-814-6421

Fax: 910-893-2793
jdawson@harnett.org

From: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 3:34 PM

To: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>

Subject: 490 Raymond Avery Road




Jeanann,

| have not received the e-mail with the elevation certificate for 490 Raymond Avery Road yet. | apologize if you have not send it yet but | just wanted to let you
know that | did not receive it.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden



